
Southern California Edison Company 
P. 0. BOX 800 

2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE 

ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770 

F. R. NANDY TELEPHONE 

MANAGER OF NUCLEAR LICENSING (818) 302-1896 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Attention: Document Control Desk 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Gentlemen: 

Subject: Docket No. 50-206 
Control Room Habitability Review 
NUREG-0737, Item III.D.3.4 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 
Unit 1 

By letter dated October 10, 1986, SCE provided the NRC with a submittal which 
addressed Control Room Habitability at San Onofre Unit 1. On May 31, 1988, 
the NRC transmitted a list of questions regarding the submittal. Provided as 
an enclosure are the responses to the NRC's questions.  

These responses are consistent with our previous submittals. In the event you 
have additional concerns regarding this matter we would be willing to meet 
with you to discuss this issue.  

If you have any questions regarding this, please let me know.  

Very truly yours, 

Enclosure 

cc: J. B. Martin, Regional Administrator, NRC Region V 
F. R. Huey, NRC Senior Resident Inspector, San Onofre Units 1, 2 and 3 
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